
Date : 10/25/2021 12:56:59 PM
From : "James Harris" 
To : "Bradley Furuya" 
Cc : "Kathleen King" 
Subject : Re: FYI: Letter - Sunset and Wilcox WSA Transmittal
﻿
thank you Bradley

On Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 12:51 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
wrote:

Hi Jim and Kathleen,

I'm forwarding a Sunset Wilcox WSA letter received this morning. 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planner  
Los Angeles City Planning

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Brenes, Liz <martha.brenes@ladwp.com>
Date: Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 10:31 AM
Subject: FYI: Letter - Sunset and Wilcox WSA Transmittal
To: vince.bertoni@lacity.org <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>
Cc: Kim, Theresa <Theresa.Kim@ladwp.com>, Pettijohn, David
<David.Pettijohn@ladwp.com>,
>

Attached is a letter with enclosures from David R. Pettijohn to Mr. Vincent
Bertoni, Director of Planning at the City of Los Angeles Planning Department
regarding: 

Jim Harris
Major Projects
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
T: (213) 978-1241 | Planning4LA.org

          

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642
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Water Supply Assessment for the Sunset and Wilcox Project. 

 

This email is in lieu of U.S. mail.

 

Liz Brenes |Water Resources – Executive Office

Utility Executive Secretary to 

David R. Pettijohn, Director of Water Resources

Office: 213.367.2661 | Martha.Brenes@ladwp.com
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